
State of Florida 
-M-E -M-O-R-A-N-D=U-M- _ -  

DATE: June 25,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) py 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayb) . 
Docket No. 0 10446-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay 
Telephone Certificate No. 3786 issued to Michael Einstein d/b/a Diversified Voice 
for violation of Rule 25-4.0 16 1, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Today, June 25,2001, I received a settlement offer from Mr. Einstein. Mi. Einstein 
proposed to pay future RAFs timely, offered a $100 settlement, and included the waiver of 
objection statement. I checked Case Management and it does not appear that the Division of 
Records and Reporting was provided a copy. Please document this correspondence to Docket 
No. 010446-TC. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 



Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasse, FL 32399-0850 

D ear Paul a, 

I would like to propose a settlement and to do so I am submitting the following 
statements and information. The docket number associated to my account is No. 010446- 
TC . This has been processed due to a late payment of this years assessment fee. I was out 
of town for an extended period of time and was unable to process the document. In the 
future years I have retained administrative assistance to ensure that all documentation get 
processed on a tiniely basis. 

Diversified Voice agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation 
of it’s certificate should we fail to pay in accordance with this settlement offer. If, 
however, there is a factual dispute as to the manner or level of compliance with any 
provision in the settlement, Commission staff will bring the matter to the Commission for 
consideration. I request that we settle on a specific monetary settlement of $100.00 for 
this occurrence. 

so much for your understanding. 
Please communicate to me the recommended solution and settlement. Thank you 

Sincerely, _. . -7 

Michael Einstein 
President 
Diversified Voice 
23 Cedar Ridge Lane 
Dix Hills N Y  11746-7937 


